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Malave, Erin ‘ u 6 OO 65(9,{_g

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, April 05, 2010 2:35 PM
To: ‘Nathalie De Tullio'

Subject: RE: change of zip code

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Interner Access

From: Nathalie De Tullio [mailto:nathalie@moyalaccounting.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 03, 2010 11:20 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of zip code

TO Whom It May Concern:
We create the corporation BG CONSULTING SERVICES LLC
The client give us the wrong zip code. THE CORRECT ZIP CODE 1S “33154”

Thank you for your help.

Nathalie De Tullio
Office Manager

Moyal Accounting Services Inc

10796 Pines Blvd Suite 204

Pembroke Pines, Florida 33026

Tel: 954-430-3930

Fax: 954-430-3939

Email: nathalie@moyalaccounting.com

The information contained in this message from MOYAL ACCOUNTING SERVICES, INC and, along with any
attachments, is privileged and confidential under applicable law and intended only for the named recipients. If you
are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or retransmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify MOYAL ACCOUNTING SERVICES, INC. at (954)430-3830 or by return
g-mail to NATHALIE@MWMOYALACCOUNTING.COM Purge the communication immediately

without making any copy or distribution,




